

TAEKUN PARK

Cell: +82)10-7599-9855

E-mail: vasrobust@gmail.com

PayPal: vasrobust@gmail.com

LinkedIn: vasrobust@gmail.com

ProZ.com profile: <https://www.proz.com/profile/2757317> (Professional Plus)

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

A professional translator of English and Korean (native Korean)
Experience in the field of intellectual property as a patent attorney
Sales experience as a financial services representative
Bachelor of Economics
Four semesters' of a graduate course in business administration
Three semesters' of a graduate course in mechanical engineering

Specializing in:

Law/Patents	Law (general) Patents Trademarks Copyright Contract	
Tech/Engineering	Engineering (general) Mathematics and statistics	
Finance	Accounting Business/commerce (general) Finance	
Science	Science (general)	
Social Sciences	Economics	
Marketing	Marketing Market research	
Games/Video Games	MMORPG Arcade Strategy Simulation	
Sports	Football Baseball Scuba diving	
Computer skills	Windows 10, MS Office (Word, PowerPoint, Excel), Photoshop, Evernote	
CAT tools	SDL Trados 2019 Freelancer, SDL Multiterm 2019	
English to Korean (per word)	Translation Proofreading Daily capacity	\$0.04 up \$0.02 or \$30 per hour 3,000 words

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Law/Patents	<p>April 2018 - September 2019 Haeorom International Patent & Law Office (Patent prosecution; infringement and validity opinions; prior-art search; trial, litigation and arbitration; counseling and strategic advice; analysis of scopes of patent rights; trademark and design prosecution; trade secrets and copyright; infringement and validity opinions; licensing and IP transactions; trial, litigation and arbitration; search and analysis of prior trademarks/designs; analysis of scopes of trademark/design rights)</p> <p>March 2015 - March 2018 YOU ME Patent & Law Firm (Patent prosecution; infringement and validity opinions; prior-art search; counseling and strategic advice; analysis of scopes of patent rights; trademark and design prosecution; trade secrets and copyright; infringement and validity opinions; licensing and IP transactions; analysis of scopes of trademark/design rights)</p>
Tech/Engineering	<p>October 2006 - March 2009 DAEYONG Industrial Co. (Production management in a clothing manufacturing plant; sales and delivery management)</p>
Finance	<p>June 2005 - September 2006 MetLife Korea (Sales and customer relations)</p>

CERTIFICATIONS

Patent Attorney, Advanced Scuba Diver, Driver's License

HOBBIES

Video games, scuba-diving, piano and guitar, drawing, watching professional sports (baseball, football)

EDUCATION

Bachelor's degree in economics [Yonsei University]
Four semesters of a graduate course in business administration [Yonsei University]
Working toward a master's degree in engineering [Hanyang University, degree expected in August 2020]